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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCETo: CLK - Orders I Notices

Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman Administrative_Parties_Consumer
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080450

PARTY

NAME

COMPANY

CODE

EMAIL

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

MASTER

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

Tristar Communications Corp. TX900 ngross@tristarcorp.net No
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday. December 03, 2008 11:27 AM

To: CLK - Orders! Notices

Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman FPSC, CLK
- CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Order! Notice Submitted Administrativepajjjnc0110,

Date and Time: 12!3!2008 11:25:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. flqQ570g
Docket Number: 080450-TX DISTRJBUTION*
Filename ! Path: l:080450 PAA FinaI.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION

ORDER ACCEPTING SETTLEMENT OFFER
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
,Sent: 
To: 
cc: Lee Eng Tan 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Wednesday, September 24,2008 1156 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

Date and time: 
Docket Number: 080449-TX 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: Imposes Fine 

9/24/2008 11:53:00 AM 

1:\2008\080449\080449 PAA 0rder.doc 

PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTY FOR APPARENT VIOLATION OF 
SECTION 364.183(1), FLORIDA STATUTES 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.080450-TX Date Docketed: 07/08/2008 

Company: Tristar Communications Corp. 

Title: Compliance investigation of Tristar Communications Corp. for 
apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to 
Company Records. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (CMP) ECR GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) I I x x I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B10(a); A18(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEcr TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SEcrION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignmeots 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. ,2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. ! 

7. 
Staff Counsel 8. 

9. 
10. 

OCRs 11. 
12. 

113. 
14. 

1 16. 
15 • 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Exall1iner Staff - .34.- - I 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

SectJon 3 - Chalrmao Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearlng Officer( ) s Prehearlng Off'lcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM J AG I SK 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT J ED J 14M J AG J SK 

I J I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commissloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Sectlon 3 - Cha1rman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Hearin Prehearin Officer 

ALL 

Hrg 
Exam 

Staff Commissioners ADM 

x 
SK 

x 

Approved: 

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl~ 

Docket No. 0804S0-TX Date Docketed: 0710812008 Title: Compliance investigation of Tristar Communications Corp. for 
apparent violation of Section 364.1&3(1). F.S., Access to 
Company Records. 

Company: Tristar Communications Corp. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
("0· indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B10(a); A1&(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff M Watts [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE1. Staff Recommendation 
NONE2. Agenda ~ 

3. PM Order NONE 09/08/2008 
NONE4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 11/20/2008 

S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel L Tan 8. 
9. 

10. 
11.0CR.s. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
1&. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2&. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .L Commission Panel ­ 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 0711&1200& 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 0i/i1200&assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Officer(s) 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk~ 

Docket No.080450-TX Date Docketed: 07/08/2008 Title: Compliance investigation of Tristar Communications Corp. for 
apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to 
Company Records. 

Company: Tristar Communications Corp. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR GCl PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x I X 

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
OPR Staff M Watts [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

08/07/2008 09/04/2008I. Staff Recommendation 
08/19/20082. Agenda 09/16/2008 
09/08/2008 10/06/20083. PM Order 
11/20/2008 01/13/20094. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel L Tan 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (SGA) T Hunter, G Shafer 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COlllllission -X-Colllllission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 08/0612008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 ff·lcer s Prehearlng 0ff·lcer( ) 
COlllllissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

COlllllissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor COllllllSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ~~ Where one COlllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full COlllllission decides the case. Date: "P~ 8p.b(oB 

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

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCl PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
("0' indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 
x x X 

Time Schedule 
Program Module BI0(a); AI8(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff M Watts ~ Current CASR revision level 

1.* Staff Recommendation 
2. * Aqenda 
3. * PAA Order - Compliance Investigation 
4. * letter Proposing $3,500 settlement 
5. * Staff Recommendation 
6. Agenda 
7. Standard Order 

Staff Counsel l Tan 8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (SGA) T Hunter, G Shafer 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 11/04/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcer sOff· ( ) P hre earlng Off·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Previous Current 

08/07/2008 08/21/2008 
08/19/2008 09/04/2008 
09/08/2008 09/24/2008 

SAME 10/13/2008 
SAME 10/30/2008 
SAME 11/13/2008 
SAME 12/03/2008 

01/13/2009 02/18/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 

Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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